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From: Yiannis Pareas [yiannis@architectslondon.info]
Sent: 03 November 2011 17:35

To: Muthoora, Leela

Cc: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: Flat A, 134 Abbey Road - 2011/5200

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status. Red

Attachments: 134 Abbey Rd 1.pdf; 134 Abbey Rd 2.pdf; 134 Abbey Rd 3.pdf; 134 Abbey Rd 4.pdf;
134 Abbey Rd 5.pdf; 134 Abbey Rd 6.pdf; 134 Abbey Rd 7.pdf; 134 Abbey Rd 8 Map.pdf; 134 Abbey
Rd 8.pdf

Hi Leela,

| attach all the documents in two separate emails, requested.
The cheque is in the post.

Below are the list of the leaseholders as well as the Freeholder

Leaseholders:

Jane Moses, Basement Flat, 132 Abbey Road, London NW6 4SN
Maia Lemlij, Ground Floor Flat, 132 Abbey Road

Jay Patel, First Floor Flat, 132 Abbey Road

Graeme Rosie, Second Floor Flat. 132 Abbey Road

David Stephen Sher, Basement Flat, 134 Abbey Road

Francine Davies, Ground Floor Flat, 134 Abbey Road

Andrew Scheer, First Floor Flat, 134 Abbey Road

Marija Franulic, Second Floor Flat, 134 Abbey Road

Freeholder:
132-134 Abbey Road Ltd, c/o Muscatt Walker Hayim, Speen House, Porter Street, London W1U 6WH
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Please, let me know if you need any more information.

Regards
Y. Pareas RIBA
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